NOT AN OFFICIAL DOCUMENT

AFFIDAVIT

TO QUASH WARRANT, DISMISSAL AND VACATE ACCORDING TO FEDERAL RULE 60 (a)and(b).

We, the petitioner, moved this court to Quash the warrant, dismissal and vacate according to Rule 60 (a) and (b) for the forgoing reasons:

This court can not show that it has clean hands according to the clean hand doctrine, nor had this court showed a bonafide claim that will show an injured party,

This court has not shown good faith according to the good faith clause.

Also, the officers of this court have acted outside of their scope of employment by way of acting as a Botanist and a Judge, which shows he was wearing two hats, at that point, the judge lost his immunity by breaking his oath of office.

Also, the court has committed fraud by administering Our Estate without consent, by way of collecting debt through incarceration which is a violation of Title 15 U.S.C 1692 Fair Debt Collection Act. The Judge violated his oath of office by starting controversy by way of practicing from the bench.

Notice

Maximums of Law states, Affidavit unrebutted stands as truth. Affidavit must be rebutted point by point.

I order for dismissal for reasons of fraud, deception and coercion.

GINA PIMENTEL RECORDER STATE OF INDIANA LAKE COUNTY

2021-045228

STATE OF INDIANA
LAKE COUNTY 2:18 PM
FILED FOR RECORD

2021 Jul 2

Respectfully Submitted

Repared by kentur bu



-NOT AN OFFICIAL DOCUMENT

OFFICE OF THE LAKE COUNTY RECORDER

LAKE COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER 2293 NORTH MAIN STREET CROWN POINT, INDIANA 46307

GINA PIMENTEL ·
Becorder

PHONE (219) 755-3730 FAX (219) 648-6094

DISCLAIMER

This document has been recorded as presented.

It may not meet with State of Indiana Recordation requirements.

1. STAINED DOCUMENT AT TIME OF RECORDING

2. RIPPED OR TORN DOCUMENT AT TIME OF RECORDING
3. PAGE(S) MISSING AT TIME OF RECORDING
4. ATTACHMENTS MISSING AT TIME OF RECORDING
5. DOCUMENT TOO LIGHT AT TIME OF RECORDING
6. DOCUMENT NOT LEGIBLE AT TIME OF RECORDING
7. DOCUMENT TORN DURING PROCESS OF RECORDING
8. DOCUMENT STAINED DURING PROCESS OF RECORDING
9. CUSTOMER INSISTING DOCUMENT BE RECORDED
10.DOCUMENT RECORDED AS IS, DOCUMENT MAY NOT MEET STATE
REQUIREMENTS /
40/
CUSTOMER INITIALS: AR DATE: \$71 2 1 21
EMPLOYEE INITIALS: Todate: 7,2,21